
Message 

From : 

Sent : 

To: 

Subject: 

Paul Bonwick [paulbonwick@compenso.ca] 
4/11/2012 10:01 :14 AM 
Sandra Cooper [/O=TOC/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=scooper] 

FW: can you 

I would get on top of this quickly. 

Hon . Paul Bonwick P.C. 
Compenso Communications 
705-445-8540 
www.compenso.ca 

From: Rick Lloyd [mailto:rlloyd@collingwood.ca] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2012 9:35 AM 
To: 'paulbonwick@compenso.ca' 
Subject: Fw: can you 

Sent from Blackberry Mobile Device 

From: Dale West 
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2012 09:25 AM 
To: Rick Lloyd 
Subject: RE: can you 

i just talked to her 
she said she had 

talked to him this morning 

i told her he knew more than he was saying 
and its important to keep him on our side ... 

,,, here is keiths response to ians tweet ... 

l '~~::o lKeith Hull @keith hull 
Follow 
Following 
Unfollow 
Blocked 
Unblock 
Pending 
Cancel 
@Scoop 68 I won't comment for the other eight but I am disappointed with the departure of the CAO. 
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DWEsT®COLLINEiWOOD.CA 

From: Rick Lloyd 
Sent: April 11, 2012 9: 11 AM 
To: Dale West 
Subject: Re: can you 

Do me a favor and Call Sandra as she isn't listening to me at all!!! 
Give her hell for not responding to Adams 

Sent from Blackberry Mobile Device 

From: Dale West 
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2012 08:04 AM 
To: Rick Lloyd 
Subject: can you 

hint to sandra that calling adams in the next few minutes would be a good idea 

we cant have reporters saying "mayor hasnt returned calls" on this issue 

and with the internet they are all getting their "major version" ready to post 
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